
Year 9 Topic 2 Part 2: Les vacances - Holidays

Where I like to go
J’aime aller… - I like to go…
…au café - …to the café
…au centre commercial 
- … to the shopping centre
…au centre de loisirs 
- …to the leisure centre
…au château - …to the castle
…au cinéma - …to the cinema
…au marché - …to the market
…au parc - …to the park
…au restaurant 
- …to the restaurant
…au stade - …to the stadium
…à la piscine 
- …to the swimming pool
…aux magasins - …to the shops
…aux musées - …to the museums
…au concert - …to the concert

Weather in Paris 
À Paris – In Paris
au printemps – in the spring
en été – in summer
en automne – in autumn
en hiver – in winter
quand – when 
s’ (si) – if
il fait beau – it’s nice weather
il fait mauvais – it’s bad weather
il fait chaud – it’s hot
il fait froid – it’s cold
il y a du soleil – it’s sunny
il y a du vent – it’s windy
il pleut – it rains 
il neige – it snows
Activities I might do 
je fais du vélo – I do cycling
je fais de la danse – I do danse
je fais de l’équitation – I do horse-riding
je fais de la natation – I do swimming
je chante – I sing
j’écoute de la musique – I listen to music
je joue de la guitare – I play the guitar
je joue au foot – I play football
je prends des photos – I take photos

Daily routine
je me prépare – I get ready
je me réveille – I wake up
je me lève – I get up
je me douche – I have a shower
je me lave – I wash
je me lave les dents – I clean my teeth
je me brosse les dents – I brush my teeth
je me brosse les cheveux – I brush my hair
je m’habille – I get dressed
je me parfume – I put perfume/aftershave on
je me maquille – I put makeup on
je me regarde dans la glace 
– I look at myself in the mirror
je me couche – I go to bed
Je ne me parfume pas
I don’t put on perfume/aftershave
Je ne me maquille pas
I don’t put makeup on
Demain je vais m’habiller
– Tomorrow I am going get dressed
Quand je serai plus grand(e),
je vais me parfumer 
–  When I am older, I
am going to put on perfume/aftershave

What I like to do
J’aime… - I like…
faire du vélo – to do cycling
faire de la danse 
– to do dance
faire de l’équitation 
– to do horse-riding
faire de la natation 
– to do swimming
chanter – to sing
écouter de la musique 
– to listen to music
jouer de la guitare 
– to play the guitar
jouer au foot 
– to play football
prendre des photos 
– to take photos

Future holidays
À l’avenir / Dans le futur 
- In the future
je vais aller… 
- I am going to go…
Je voudrais aller… 
- I would like to goKey ideas

Daily routine
Weather in Paris
Describing where I like to go
Describing what I like to do
Future holidays
At the cafe

At the café
une glace au chocolat
A chocolate ice-cream
un croque-monsieur
a ham and cheese toastie
une crêpe
A pancake
un chocolat chaud
a hot chocolate
un café
a coffee
un thé (au lait)
A tea (with milk)



Year 9 Topic 2 Part 2: Transferable language Opinions
À mon avis – In my opinion
Je pense que – I think that
Je crois que – I believe that
Je dirais que – I would say that
Selon moi – According to me

C’est – it is
Je trouve ça – I find it/that
Ce sera – it will be
Ce serait – It would be

très – very
assez – quite
vraiment – truly
réellement – really
un peu – a bit
peu – little
trop – too
extrêmement – extremely 
tellement – so 

ennuyeux / barbant – boring
nul – rubbish
assez bien – quite good
amusant / marrant – funny
passionnant – exciting
intéressant – interesting
génial – great
pratique – practical
cher – expensive 

Time phrases
Il y a deux mois – Two months ago
Samedi matin – Saturday morning
Dimanche après-midi – Sunday afternoon
Jeudi soir – Thursday evening
Tout d'abord / D'abord - Firstly
Puis - Then
Ensuite - Next
Après - After
Enfin / Finalement – Finally
Normalement – Normally
D’habitude – Usually
Quelquefois - Sometimes

Using a range of language improves the 
quality of our speaking and writing and 
allows us to access more challenging texts!

Reflexive verbs
Se préparer – to get ready
Se lever – to get up
S’habiller – to get dressed

Se disputer – to argue
Je me dispute – I argue
Tu te disputes – You argue (sing. / informal)
Il se dispute – He argues
Elle se dispute – She argues
On se dispute – We argue
Nous nous disputons – We argue
Vous vous disputez – You argue (plural / polite)
Ils se disputent – They argue (m / m+f) 
Elles se disputent – They argue (f)

To The

à = to

au    – masc. (à + le = au)
à la  – fem. (à + la = à la)
à l’   – vowel sound (à + l’ = à l’)
aux  – plural (à + les = aux)

Partitive Article – Some 
du       - masc. (de  + le = du)
de la   - fem. (de + la = de la)
des     - plural (de + les = des)
de l’   - vowel sound (de + l’ = de l’) 

Definite Article – The
le – masculine
la – feminine
les – plural
l’ – starts with a vowel sound

Using French in real life!
Vous désirez, monsieur/madame?
What would you like, sir/madam?
Je voudrais… / J’aimerais…
I would like…
S’il vous plait
please (formal)
C’est combien?
How much is it?
Merci beaucoup
Thank you very much

When using verb phrases to 
give opinions and refer to 
the future, the second verb 
in the phrase, must be in it’s 
infinitive form.

In English, the infinitive has 
“to” in front of the verb.

In French, the verb will end 
in –er, ir or –re.

For example:
J’aime aller au concert 
– I like to go to the concert
Je vais jouer au foot 
- I am going to play football
Je voudrais faire de la danse 
– I would like to do dance
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